


E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
Geneml Counsel - Florida 
1.egal Department 

T:(305)347-5558 AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

F: (305) 577-4491 
ke27220att.com 

October 23,2007 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 041269-TP 
In re: Petition to Establish Generic Docket to Consider Amendments 
to Interconnection Agreements Resulting From Changes of Law 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's 
Motion for Extension of Duration of Order No. PSC-06-0330-CFO-TP Granting 
Confidential Classification which we ask that you file in the captioned docket. 

Ef&I Edenfield, Jr. 

/ cc: All Parties of Record 
Jerry Hendrix 
Lisa S.  Foshee 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 041 269-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and First Class U. S. Mail this 23rd day of October, 2007 to the following: 

Patrick Wiggins 
David Smith 
Samantha Cibula 
Richard Bellak 
Theresa Tan 
Staff Counsels 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 413-6212 
pwigqins@psc.state.fl. us 
dsmith@psc.state.fl.us 
rbellak@psc.state.fl. us 
scibula@psc.state.fl.us 
Itan@psc.state.fl.us 

Beth Keating 
Ackerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No.: (850) 521-8002 
Fax. No.: (850) 222-0103 
beth. keatinq@akerman.com 
Counsel for FCTA 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond 

11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 681-3828 
Fax. No. (850) 681-8788 
vkaufman@movlelaw.com 
Atty. for FCCNCompSouth 

& Sheehan, PA 

John Heitmann 
Brad E. Mutschelknaus 
Scott A. Kassman 
Garret R. Hargrave 
Kelley Drye Collier Shannon 
3050 K Street, N.W. 
Suite 400 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
jheitmann@kellevdrve. com 
g ha rqraveakel levdrve. com 
Tel. No. (202) 342-8400 
Fax. No. (202) 342-8451 
Represents NuVox/NewSouth/Xspedius 

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq. 
Martin P. McDonnell, Esq. 
Marsha Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenis, Pumell & Hoffman 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Tel. No. (850) 681-6788 
Fax. No. (850) 681-6515 
Represents XO/Sprint-Nextel 
ken@ reup hlaw . com 
martvareup hlaw. com 
marsha@reuphlaw.com 

Dana Shaffer 
XO Communications, Inc. 
105 Molloy Street, Suite 300 
Nashville, Tennessee 37201 
Tel. No. (615) 777-7700 
Fax. No. (615) 850-0343 
dana.shaffer@xo.com 



De O'Roark, Esq. (+) 
Verizon 
6 Concourse Parkway 
Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
de. oroark@verizon. com 

Floyd R. Self 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Regional Center Office Park 
2618 Centennial Place 
P.O. Box 15579 (32317) 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Tel. No. (850) 222-0720 
Fax. No. (850) 224-4359 
fse If@ lawfla . com 
n horton@lawfla.com 
Represents NuVoxlNewSouthlXspedius 

Marva Brown Johnson 
General Counsel 
Supra Telecommunications and 
Info. Systems Inc. 

2901 S.W. 149'Avenue 
Suite 300 
Miramar, FL 33027 
Tel. No. (786) 4554209 
Marva.Johnson@supratelecom.corn_ 

Matthew Feil (+) 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way 
Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 
Tel. No. (407) 835-0460 
mfeil@mail.fdn.com 

Tony Mastando, Esq. (+) 
VP Regulatory Affairs 
Sr. Regulatory Attorney 
7037 Old Madison Pike 
Suite 400 
Huntsville, AL 35806 
Tel. No. (256) 382-3856 
Fax. No. (256) 382-3936 
tony. m astando@deltacom . com 

Scott L. Porter 
Regulatory Counsel 
Level 3 Communications 
One Technology Center 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103 
Tel. No. (918) 547-9880 
Fax. No. (918) 547-9446 
scott.porter@level3. com 

Jonathan S. Marashlian, Esq. 
Helein & Marashlian, LLC 
8180 Greensboro Drive, Suite 700 
McLean, VA 22102 
Tel. No. (703) 714-1313 
Fax. No. (703) 714-1330 
jsm@commlawgroup.com 
Atty. for Azul Tel. 

Charles (Gene) E. Watkins (+) 
Senior Counsel 
Government & External Affairs 
Covad Communications Company 
1230 Peachtree Street NE 
Suite 1900 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
Tel. No. (678) 528.6816 
Fax No. (678) 528.6806 
Cell No. (404) 915.0018 
qwatkins@covad .com 



Bill Magness 
Casey Law Firm 
98 San Jacinto Blvd., Suite 1400 
Austin, TX 78701 
Tel. No.: 51 2-480-9900 
Fax No.: 51 2-480-9200 
bmaqness@phonelaw.com 

William R. Atkinson 
Sprint Nextel 
3065 Cumberland Circle 
Atlanta, GA 30339 
Tel. No. (404) 649-4882 
Fax. No. (404) 649-1652 
bill.atkinson@sprint.com 

F. Hoffman 
SECCNUS LEC 
6801 Morrison Blvd. 
Charlotte, NC 2821 1 
Phone: 704-31 9-1 1 19 
Fax: 704-602-1 1 19 
fhoffman@uslec.com 

C. Everett Boyd, Jr. 
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP 
3600 Maclay Boulevard South, 
Suite 202 
Tallahassee, FI 3231 2-1 267 
Tel. No. (850) 907-2502 
everett. bovd@sablaw.com 
Counsel for ITC"Deltacom 

David I .  Adelman 
Charles B. Jones, 
Frank D. LoMonte 
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP 
999 Peachtree Street, NE 
Atlanta, Georgia 30309 
Tel. No. (404) 853-8206 
david.adelman@sablaw.com (+ )signed Protective Agreement 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: 1 

Petition to Establish Generic Docket to 1 
Consider Amendments to Interconnection ) 
Agreements Resulting From Changes of Law 1 Filed: October 23,2007 

) Docket No. 04 1269-TL 

b 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA’S 
MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF DURATION OF 

GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
ORDER NO. PSC-06-0330-CFO-TP 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida (“AT&T Florida”) 

pursuant to Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby files its Motion for 

Extension of Duration of Order No. PSC-06-0330-CFO-TP Granting Confidential 

Classification, and states as grounds in support thereof the following: 

1. On April 24,2006, the Florida Public Service Commission (the 

“Commi~sion’~) issued an Order granting AT&T Florida’s Request for Specified 

Confidential Classification of Document No. 10987-05. 

2. The reasons AT&T Florida asserted in support of confidential treatment in 

its original Requests for Specified Confidential Classification remain. Specifically, there 

remains a need to protect proprietary business information, customer information and 

competitive interests which is not subject to public disclosure. 

3. The information requested remains in the possession of the Commission 

Staff. 

4. For the reasons set forth above, and in AT&T Florida’s original Requests 

for Specified Confidential Classification, AT&T Florida hereby requests that the 

Commission enter an order extending the period of confidential classification for an 



additional 18 months, or for any longer period of time that the documents remain within 

the possession of Staff. 

Respectfully submitted this 23rd day of October, 2007. 

Manuel A. Gurdian 
c/o Gregory R. Follensbee 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

/’ 
Southeast 

Atlanta, Georgia 
Peachtree Street, Suite 4300 

(404) 335-0750 

694148 




